

# CV Laura Denoyelle

<https://www.portfolio-lauradenoyelle.com>

I'm 30 years old and I just finished an MSC in architecture engineering in Denmark. After my bachelor in brussels I took 3 years in Italy to get my health on track after 10 years of being ill. I volunteered in many projects, got experience as an architect, learned a new language and a new culture. It made me realize that sustainable architecture is my passion, a challenge and the road I want to follow all around the world. Starting with my own experience living in a Tiny home & masterthesis.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

One Tiny Step — Communication, Marketing & circular construction

April 2022

One Tiny Step is currently working with BouwData, a company that handles the finance of big construction projects. I'm helping with marketing and we are figuring out how to bring circular construction in on a financial level.

Gevelinzicht — engineer architect

April 2022

Gevelinzicht focusses on the building envelope of buildings. I'm focusing on building physics, master studies, renovation & indoor climate.

Architecture studio, Cabella Ligure — architect, volunteer

January 2017 - July 2018

My main part in the project was helping to draw in the existing structure of the castle that was to be renovated and its surroundings.

Atelier BAHIA, Cabella Ligure — architect

January 2017 - July 2018 & April 2019 - June 2019

We were a small team working on different projects. I helped with all the different steps, from designing and planning and then drawing out concrete plans.

Solar Decathlon project Aurora – DTU team

Sep- Dec 2020

I joined the first term of the competition, the team consisted of about 20 people from as many nationalities. It was very interesting to work with all disciplines involved from design to construction in 1 room.

Inner Peace Day project, Brussels, Paris, Madrid,... — volunteer

May 2016 -

I joined the first Inner Peace Day in Belgium after the terrorist attacks in the airport, to help children and students in the schools find peace again through games and meditation. Ever since I've been travelling and helping with international organization every opportunity I had.

Amazings, Antwerp — volunteer LEGO® model builder

June 2007 -

## EDUCATION

Masters of science in architectural engineering — DTU, Denmark

2019 - 2021

Bachelor of science in architectural engineering — VUB, Belgium

September 2009 - July 2016

## LANGUAGES

Dutch – native language

English - native level

Italian - good

German - good

French - good

Spanish - beginner

## SKILLS

Writing

Public speaking

Hand graphics - sketching

Autocad

Photoshop

Illustrator

Indesign

SketchUp

IDA ICE

LCAbyg